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RE: Robert Flynn v. Montana State Fund, WCC No. 2000-0222
Claim No. 3-93-20753-5

Dear Pat:

I’m requesting an extension of time to file the State Fund’s initial brief in the above-
captioned matter. Presently, the State Fund is scheduled to file its brief on or before
April 18. Petitioner was then to have one month in which to file his answer brief, with
the State Fund’s reply brief due ten days thereafter. I have contacted Rex Palmer, and he
is agreeable to an extension of time for the filing of briefs as follows:

State Fund initial brief due May 2™
Petitioner’s answer brief due May 30"
State Fund’s reply brief due June 9"

I would appreciate the Court’s consideration of this request for extension of filing times.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Tom Martello
Legal Counsel

c: Rex Palmer, Esq.
Brad Luck, Esq.
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